
Bid Document for the Insurance of CUGL Assets Bid Document No.: CUGL/C&P/TEN2021/20,219,001  dated 
13.05.2020

1 Claims details for all policies (Sr.No. 1 to 12) mentioned in SOR on Page 
71 in below format

There have been no claims except pipe line damages. 
Regarding detals, contact number may be shared of exiting 
insurer on request.

2 Please share the existing policy coverages of expiring policies
Please refer section V of the tender document for required 
coverage as applicable.

3 Please confirm the Sum Insured (SI) value of office locations in Kanpur 
(Excluding Electronic Equipments) from SI of Rs. 91,94,20,269/- This refers to all CNG stations 

4 Please confirm the Sum Insured (SI) value of office locations in Bareilly 
(Excluding Electronic Equipments) from SI of Rs. 14,45,38,309/- This refers to all CNG stations 

5
Please confirm the no. of CNG Stations to covered in Kanpur, Bareilly 
and Unnao. Please confirm the highest SI value at a single location with 
location pincode.

Approx 40 no of CNG stations. Highest SI of a single location 
will be approx Rs 5 Crores

Under Stores please confirm the SI bifurcation of Rs. 20 crores as per 
below format.

Open Store in Kanpur
Close Store in Kanpur
Open Store in Bareilly

Close Store in Bareilly

7 Under Cash Insurance please confirm the location wise SI of Cash in 
transit and Cash in Safe. Kanpur - Rs 40 Lakh, Bareilly - Rs 10 Lakh

8

Under Cash Insurance on Page No. 61, SI value is mentioned as Rs. 70 
lakhs and in SOR on Page 71, SI value is Rs. 50 lakhs. Please confirm 
which one to consider. Also please confirm if Cash Insurance in SOR is 
covering Cash Insurance or Fidelity Insurance. If Fidelity then please 
confirm the no. of persons to be covered along with their designations.

Please consider Rs 50 Lakh for submission of Bid. 

9
We understand we have to quote only for policies mentioned in SOR on 
Page 71 and NOT for Sr. No(s). 1B (Pg56); 1C (Pg57); 2, 3 (Pg58); 10 
(Pg61); 11, 13, 14 (Pg 62); 16 and 18 (Pg 63).

Yes, all quotes should be based on SOR on page 71.
However, SI may be modified based on dynamic business 
requirements and new installations at the time of policy date. 
Accordingly, premium may be recalculated proportionately.

Bidders are required to submit the ''REPLY TO BIDDER'S QUERIES' alongwith the bid duly singed & stamped.

It is not possible to segrated as CUGL store inventory 
consists of MDPE/CS pipes and various other  types 

machinery & equipment as required for CGD industry. 
Accordingly, store built up area is designed with required mx 
of open & close as per safe keeping requirement. All stores 
are gated with CCTV camera and round the clock security 

guards.

6

REPLY TO BIDDER'S QUERIES

Sr. 
No. Bidder’s Queries/ Observation/Comments CUGL Response


